



City of Alameda, California

March 19, 2020

TO: PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR THE PREPARATION OF ENGINEERING DOCUMENTS FOR THE UPGRADE OF THE CITY OF ALAMEDA SEWER PUMP STATIONS, GROUP 5, No. P.W. 12-19-61

ADDENDUM NO. 1

DUE TO THE CURRENT ORDER TO SHELTER IN PLACE THE CITY OF ALAMEDA WILL BE EXTENDING THE DUE DATE OF THIS RFP. A SITE MEETING WILL BE ADDED AND AN ADDENDUM (#2) WILL BE ISSUED WITH THE DETAILS ONCE ALL INFORMATION IS CONFIRMED

Addendum No. 1 is hereby issued to make the following revisions to the Request for Proposal: Deletions are shown in ~~strikeout~~ and additions in **bold**.

- 1. Make the following date changes to the Cover Page; and Section III, Proposal Format, Item E. Proposed Project Schedule (pages 5 and 6):

“Proposal Due Date: ~~March 26, 2020~~ **April 16, 2020**  
Notification of Short List Status and Request for Interviews: ~~April 7, 2020~~ **April 27, 2020**  
Selection Interviews: ~~April 16, 2020~~ **May 4, 2020**  
Award of Agreement: ~~May 5, 2020~~ **June 16, 2020**  
Projected Agreement Start Date: ~~May 12, 2020~~ **July 1, 2020**”

- 2. Make the following date change to Section VI, Proposal Due Date, Page 7:

“2:00 p.m. on ~~March 26, 2020~~ **April 16, 2020**”

APPROVED: Robert Vance / u/s  
Robert Vance  
Senior Engineer

March 19, 2020  
Date

\*\*\*\*\*

Receipt is hereby acknowledged of Addendum No. 1, Request for Proposal for the Preparation of Engineering Documents for the Upgrade of the City of Alameda Sewer Pump Stations, Group 5, No. P.W. 12-19-61

\_\_\_\_\_  
Firm Name (printed) Date: \_\_\_\_\_  
  
By: \_\_\_\_\_

**NOTE: THIS COMPLETE ADDENDUM, SIGNED AND DATED MUST BE RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.**

Public Works Department  
950 W. Mall Square, Room 110  
Alameda, California 94501  
510 747-7900 Fax 510-769-6030 TTY 510-522-7338

Printed on 30% PCW Paper